Correo de Ciper Chile - Fwd: RV: quoted https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/h/10g8gx92¢866/?&v=c&th=13a222c5...

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Maricel Gallardo - Procomex America Corp <maricel@procomexamerica.com>
Date: 2012/9/26

Subject: RV: quoted

To: carlos.martinez.marco@gmail.com

Maricel Gallardo C.
Procomex America Corp.
Phone: 305 5175855

Fax: 305 6755706

De: Sas R & D Services Inc. [mailto:info@sasrad.com]
Enviado el: Jueves, 06 de Septiembre de 2012 10:40
Para: 'Maricel Gallardo - Procomex America Corp '
CC: carmen@mabberinc.com

Asunto: RE: quoted

Regret we are represented in Chile and have our own permanent member of staff
stationed there

Regards

Ted

From: Maricel Gallardo - Procomex America Corp [mailto:maricel@
procomexamerica.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2012 10:30 AM

To: 'Sas R & D Services Inc.'

Subject: RE: quoted

Chile

Maricel Gallardo C.
Procomex America Corp.
Phone: 305 5175855

Fax: 305 6755706
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Correo de Ciper Chile - Fwd: RV: quoted
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https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/h/10g8gx929866/?&v=c&th=13a222c5...

De: Sas R & D Services Inc. [mailto:info@sasrad.com]
Enviado el: Jueves, 06 de Septiembre de 2012 9:39
Para: 'Maricel Gallardo - Procomex America Corp '
Asunto: RE: quoted

| meant country of final destination —we do not usually sell to civilian
companies unless for overseas

ted

From: Maricel Gallardo - Procomex America Corp [mailto:maricel@
procomexamerica.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2012 9:33 AM

To: 'Sas R & D Services Inc.'

Subject: RE: quoted

PROCOMEX AMERICA
7705 NW 29 street, Unit 106, Doral

Florida 33122

Maricel Gallardo C.
Procomex America Corp.
Phone: 305 5175855

Fax: 305 6755706

De: Sas R & D Services Inc. [mailto:info@sasrad.com]
Enviado el: Jueves, 06 de Septiembre de 2012 9:31
Para: 'Maricel Gallardo - Procomex America Corp '
Asunto: RE: quoted

Please indicate final destination
Regards

Ted Sas

From: Maricel Gallardo - Procomex America Corp [mailto:maricel@
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Correo de Ciper Chile - Fwd: RV: quoted https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/h/10g8gx929866/?&v=c&th=13a222c5...

procomexamerica.com|

Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2012 9:19 AM
To: info@sasrad.com

Subject: quoted

Importance: High

Dear Sr. Sasrad

Please | would like to quote these items with delivery cost included
to our address

Regards

Maricel Gallardo C.

PROCOMEX AMERICA

7705 NW 29 street, Unit 106, Doral
Florida 33122

Phone: 305 5175855

Fax: 305 6755706
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